TABLE OF CONTENTS

EDUCATION	1
Royal Naval College of Canada	1 2
McGill University	2
CHALK RIVER PROJECT	4
POST OFFICE	5
General Administration	5
Engineering Divisions	6 7
	7
Project Files	8
	10
ENGINEERING INSTITUTES OF CANADA	12
CANADIAN SOCIETY FOR MECHANICAL ENGINEERING (C.S.M.E.)	16
GENERAL REFERENCE	17
LAURENTIDE POWER HOUSE	18
SIIR.TFCT FII.FS	1 0

BUDDEN, Arthur Napier

MG 31 J 34

Vol. File Description Date

EDUCATION

Royal Naval College of Canada

1	1	Royal Naval College of Canada - Printe Engineering Notes, 1st Term	ed191	17
	2	Royal Naval College of Canada - Printe Engineering Notes, $2^{\rm nd}$ Term	ed19	18
	3	Royal Naval College of Canada - Printe Engineering Notes, $3^{\rm rd}$ and $4^{\rm th}$ Terms	ed19	18
	4	Royal Naval College of Canada - Printe Engineering Notes, 5 th Term	ed19	19
	5	Royal Naval College of Canada - Printe Engineering Notes, 6th Term	ed19	20
	6	Royal Naval College of Canada - Printe Notes on Turbines	ed19	18
	7	Budden, A.N notes on French	c.	1917-1920
	8	Budden, A.N notes on English	19	18
	9	Budden, A.N notes on History	c.	1917-1920
	10	Budden, A.N notes on Naval History	c.	1917-1920
2	1	Budden, A.N notes on English Histor 2 vols.	YG.	1917-1920
	2	Budden, A.N notes on Geometry	19	17-1920
	3	Budden, A.N notes on Trigonometry	c.	1917-1920

4 Budden, A.N. - notes on Analytical Geometry

- c. 1917-1920
- 5 Budden, A.N. notes on Chemistry c. 1917-1920
- 6 Budden, A.N. notes from Chemistry laboratory
- c. 1917-1920
- 2 7 Budden, A.N. notes on Physics c. 1917-1920
 - 8 Budden, A.N. notes on Mechanics c. 1917-1920
 - 9 Budden, A.N. notes on Magnetism and Electricity c. 1917-1920
 - 10 Budden, A.N. notes on Strength of Materials 1919
 - 11 Budden, A.N. notes on Foundry 1919
 - 12 Budden, A.N. notes on Smithy c. 1917-1920
 - 13 Budden, A.N. notes on Theoretical Navigation c. 1917-1920
- 3 1 Budden, A.N. notes on Navigation. Part I c. 1917-1920
 - 2 Budden, A.N. notes on Navigation. Part II c. 1917-1920
 - 3 Budden, A.N. notes on Navigation. Part III c. 1917-1920
 - 4 Budden, A.N. notes on Pilotage 1918-1920
 - 5 Budden, A.N. notes on H.M.C.S. Stadacona 1920
 - 6 Budden, A.N. rough notes and revisions. 1917-1920

McGill University

Budden, A.N. - essays submitted to McGill20-1923 University, Part I

Vol.	File	Description	Date

- 8 Budden, A.N. essays submitted to McGill20-1923 University, Part II
- 9 Budden, A.N. essays submitted to McGilg22-1923 University
- 10 Budden, A.N. Design notebook c. 1920-1923
- 11 Budden, A.N. Electrical Engineering lab books 1921-1922
- 12 Budden, A.N. Design notebook and drawings 1922-1923
- 13 Budden, A.N. Mechanical Engineering notebook 1922-1923 and drawings
- 14 Budden, A.N. Electrical Measurements notebook 1927
- 4 1 Budden, A.N. Lab book 1927
 - 2 Budden, A.N. Radio Communication, notal 228
 - Budden, A.N. miscellaneous notes and 1927-1928 examinations
 - 4 Budden, A.N. essays on design submitted to 1927-1928

 McGill University
 - 5 Budden, A.N. notes on Electrical Engineering 1928
 - 6 Budden, A.N. Power Plant Design notebook c. 1927-1928
 - 7 Budden, A.N. Machine Design notebooksc. 1920-1923
 - 8 Budden, A.N. notes on Aerodynamics c. 1920-1923
 - 9 Budden, A.N. notes on Chemistry c. 1920-1923
 - 10 Budden, A.N. notes on Electrical Engineering c. 1920-1928
 - 11 Budden, A.N. notes on Economics c. 1920-1923
 - 12 Budden, A.N. notes on Experimental c. 1920-1923

Vol.	File	Description	Date

Engineering

- 13 Budden, A.N. notes on Heating and Ventilation 1920-1923
- 14 Budden, A.N. notes on Hydraulics. Part I c. 1920-1923
- 15 Budden, A.N. notes on Hydraulics. Part II c. 1920-1923
- 16 Budden, A.N. notes on Materials of Construction c. 1920-1923
- 17 Budden, A.N. notes on Mechanical Engineering c. 1920-1923
- 18 Budden, A.N. notes on Mechanics c. 1920-1923
- 19 Budden, A.N. notes on Shop Practice and Works c. 1920-1923
 Engineering
- 20 Budden, A.N. notes on Structural Engineering c. 1920-1923
- 21 Budden, A.N. notes on Strength of Materials c. 1920-1923
- 22 Budden, A.N. notes on Thermodynamics c. 1920-1923
- 23 Budden, A.N. miscellaneous notes c. 1920-1928

CHALK RIVER PROJECT

- 5 1 Chalk River Project Special Engineer A.N. Budden, June-September Correspondence 1945
 - Chalk River Project Special Engineer A.N. Budden,
 October-December
 Correspondence 1945
 - 3 Chalk River Project Special Engineer A.N. Budden,

Vol.	File	I	Descri	ption		Date	
	Janu	ary-March Correspondence				1946	
	4 Apri	Chalk River Proj l-June Correspondence	ject -	Special	Engineer	A.N. 1946	Budden,
	5 July	Chalk River Proj -September Correspondence	ject -	Special	Engineer	A.N. 1946	Budden,
	6 Octo	Chalk River Proj ber-December Correspondence	ject -	Special	Engineer	A.N. 1946	Budden,
	7 Janu	Chalk River Proj ary-March Correspondence	ject -	Special	Engineer	A.N. 1947	Budden,
	8 Octo	Chalk River Proj ber 1946 Chemistry of Aqu		_			adiation
	9 n.d.	Chalk River Proj	ject -	Betts. F	R.H. "Sor		perties
	10 Augu	Chalk River Prost 1946 Extration Proces	_		shank, A	.J.	"The 23
		Chalk River Prog mber 1946 Nuclei" - Lectur		Hurst,	D.G. "Sys	stema	tics of
	12	Chalk River Pro	ject -	Kinsey,	B.B. "Th	e Sca	ittering

of Fast Neutrons" - Lecture

13 Chalk River Project - Miller, N. "Radiation

September 1946

- December 1946

 Chemistry" Lecture
- 14 Chalk River Project Newell R.E. "Some December, 1944, Engineering Aspects of Working, Piles" January 1945 Lectures 1-2
- 15 Chalk River Project Sargent, B.W. "Experimental January-March

Neutronics" - Lectures 1, 3-5, 7 1945

- 16 Chalk River Project Volkoff, G.M. "Lectures September 1944- on Pile Theory", Lectures 1-6 January 1945
- 5 17 Chalk River Project Volkoff, G.M. "Atomic September 1945
 Power" Lecture
 - 18 Chalk River Project Yaffe, L. "Extraction and November 1946 uses of Fission Products" Lecture
- 6 1 Chalk River Project Use of Montreal University 1942-1944 property by the National Research Council, notes and leases
 - 2 Chalk River Project Plant lighting, 1944-1945 correspondence and papers
 - 3 Chalk River Project Staff Housing, notes and 1945 papers
 - 4 Chalk River Project Staff and administration, 1945-1947 minutes, notes and charts
 - 5 Chalk River Project general information, 1946-1947 notes, charts and organizational plans
 - 6 Chalk River Project miscellaneous notes and c. 1945-1946 papers
 - 7 Chalk River Project Atomic Energy Development 1945-1947, 1965 and Safety, miscellaneous notes and clippings

POST OFFICE

General Administration

Vol.	File	Description	Date

- 8 Post Office memoranda and circulars 1953-1957, 1960
- 9 Post Office Postmaster General's Annual Report 1947-1961 and other surveys, background material and notes
- 10 Post Office Staff administration training course 1949-1951
- 11 Post Office Staff efficiency ratings forms, 1949-1959 papers and correspondence
- 12 Post Office Staff efficiency rating forms 1949-1951
- 13 Post Office Staff efficiency rating forms,
 1949-1952
 transferred retired and resigned personnel
- 6 14 Post Office Deputy Postmaster General, "Bulletin 1953-1966 for Supervisors"
 - 15 Post Office Woods Gordon Report, implementation 1953
 - 16 Post Office Time Study and Methods/Standards 1953-1964 and Methods Division, papers
 - 17 Post Office Time and methods supervisors 1954 supervision and analysts, papers

 - 19 Post Office Methods of work simplification 1954
 - 20 Post Office Staffing, papers 1957-1959
 - 21 Post Office Staffing, administrative 1959 engineer, competition

Vol.	File	Description	Date
v O ± •		DCDCT TPCTCII	Dace

- 22 Post Office Resolutions of the Canadian57, 1960-1961 Postmasters Association, responses
- 7 1 Post Office Department Mutual Benefit Association, 1950-1960 reports and papers
 - 2 Budden, A.N. Job applications and civil service 1950-1960 papers
 - 3 Post Office Job relations training course 1948-1952
 - 4 Post Office Course in Spanish 1952-1953
 - 5 Post Office Course on report and letter writing 1957-1958
 - 6 Post Office A.N. Budden, retirement, 1967 correspondence
 - 7 Post Office miscellaneous papers 1895-1963
 - $8\,$ Post Office miscellaneous notes and sketches n.d.

Engineering Divisions

- 9 Post Office Engineering/Building Division, 1947-1951 superintendent's correspondence and papers
- 7 10 Post Office Engineering/Building Division, 1950-1953 annual and other leave, lists
 - 11 Post Office Engineering/Building Division, 1951-1954 superintendent's correspondence
 - 12 Post Office Operations Branch, Engineering 1953-1955
 Section, circular letters

- 13 Post Office Operations Branch, Engineering 1953-1955
 Section, policy discussion group, minutes
- 15 Post Office Mechanical Engineering Division, 1959-1967 correspondence and papers
- 16 Post Office Mechanical Engineering Division,
 1957-1959
 monthly reports
- - 3 Post Office Mechanical Engineering Division,
 1959
 Director's meetings, draft minutes
 - 4 Post Office Mechanical Engineering Division, 1958-1960
 Chief Engineer, preparation of specifications, correspondence
 - 5 Post Office Mechanical Engineering Division, 1963-1964 Standards Committee, minutes and papers

Design Files

- 6 Post Office papers about development and 1957-1965 patenting of the travelling deflector, papers
- 7 Post Office counter equipment and stamp vending

Vol. File	Description	Date

- 1957
- machines
- 8 Post Office parcel sorting machine, notes and
 n.d.
 rough drawings
- 8 9 Post Office parcel sorting, notes and papers 1958-1965
 - 10 Post Office general notes on the handling of 1952-1955 large quantities of mail
 - 11 Post Office rough notes on mail volumesd.
 - 12 Post Office tests on stresses in conveyors 1955, 1964-1965
 - 13 Post Office design of new buildings, general 1949-1950 notes

Project Files

- 14 Calgary Post Office new building, mail958-1959 handling equipment, letters and notes
- 15 Calgary Post Office new building, mail959 handling equipment, specifications and notes
- 16 Halifax Post Office extension, mail 1962 handling equipment, report and instructions
- 17 Kingston Post Office chutes and conveyors 1960 for mail receivers, letters and notes
- 18 London Post Office new postal terminal, mail 1959-1961 handling equipment, letters and notes
- 19 London Post Office new postal terminal, mail
 1961
 handling equipment, specifications

Vol. File	Description	Date

- 20 London Post Office new postal terminal, skip
 c. 1961
 hoist, notes and drawings
- 21 London Post Office new postal terminal, mail 1962-1964 handling equipment, letters and notes
- 22 Montreal Post Office postal terminal, conveyors
 1959-1961
 and chutes for motor vehicle despatches,
 specifications, letters and notes
- 9 1 Ottawa Post Office postal terminal, spiral 1961-1962 chute, letters and notes
 - Quebec City Post Office new building, mail
 1961
 handling equipment, letters and notes
- 9 3 Regina Post Office extension, parcels section, 1959-1960 specifications, letters and notes
 - 4 Saskatoon Post Office new building, mail handling 1959-1960 equipment, letters and notes
 - 5 Toronto Post Office new postal terminal, case 1959-1962 clearing conveyor, letters and notes
 - 6 Toronto Post Office new postal terminal, 1959-1960 additional conveyors and chutes, specifications
 - 7 Toronto Post Office new postal terminal, reports, 1960-1962 minutes etc.
 - 8 Vancouver Post Office new building, letters and 1954 notes
 - 9 Vancouver Post Office new building, letters and 1955

Vol.	File	Description	Date
v O ± •		DCDCT TPCTCII	Dace

notes

- 10 Vancouver Post Office new building, letters and 1956
 - notes
- 11 Vancouver Post Office new building, letters and 1957 notes
- 12 Vancouver Post Office new building, letters and 1957-1958 notes
- 13 Vancouver Post Office new building, tunnel 1957-1962 conveyor, letters and notes
- 14 Vancouver Post Office new building, tunnel 1957 conveyor, notes
- 15 Vancouver Post Office new building, tunnel
 c. 1957
 conveyor controls, notes
- 10 1 Vancouver Post Office postal terminal \$956-1957 C.P.R. station, letters and notes
 - Winnipeg Post Office new building, letters
 1952
 and notes
 - 3 Winnipeg Post Office new building, letters
 1954-1955
 and notes
 - 4 Winnipeg Post Office new building, letters 1955-1957 and notes
- 10 5 Winnipeg Post Office new building, letters 1957 and notes. Part I
 - 6 Winnipeg Post Office new building, letters 1957

and notes. Part II

- 7 Winnipeg Post Office new building, letters 1958 and notes
- 8 Winnipeg Post Office new building, letters 1958-1959 and notes
- 9 Winnipeg Post Office new building, letters 1959-1960 and notes
- 10 Winnipeg Post Office new building, letters 1961-1965 and notes
- 11 Winnipeg Post Office new building, conveyor 43, 1959-1961 specifications, letter and notes
- 12 Winnipeg Post Office new building, conveyor 1961 extension, specifications and notes
- 13 Winnipeg Post Office new building, press 1958 clippings
- 14 Post Office Budden's trip to London, Ontario September & and Toronto October 1965
- 15 Post Office western tour of inspectioh963 by H.D.W. Wethey, report, notes and comments
- 16 Post Office western tour, notes and letters 1967
- 17 Post Office tour of western post offices,
 1967
 including report on Vancouver terminal, diary
- 18 Post Office travelling expenses claims forms 1955-1961

Post Office Reference

- 11 1 Post Office adhesives, trade literature and 1965-1966 reprints
 - 2 Post Office bearings, trade literature and 1851-1965 reprints
 - 3 Post Office chains and sprockets, trable61-1967 literature and reprints
- 11 4 Post Office clutches and couplings, trade 1966 literature and reprints
 - 5 Post Office conveyors, trade literature, 1946-1966 reprints and notes
 - 6 Post Office dock shelters, trade literature 1965
 - 7 Post Office dust removal systems, trad266 literature
 - 8 Post Office electric heating, trade literature 1963-1965
 - 9 Post Office electro-mechanical memoryc. 1960s trade literature and reprints
 - 10 Post Office fastenings, reprints and notes 1953-1963
 - 11 Post Office gears, trade literature and reprints 1953-1961
 - 12 Post Office industrial trucks, reprint \$53-1956
 - 13 Post Office letter sorting machinery, collected 1958-1962 printed material
 - 14 Post Office mechanical letter sorting, reprints, 1957-1962 trade literature and notes

Vol.	File	Description	Date
v O ± •		DCDCT TPCTCII	Dace

- 15 Post Office mechanisms, trade literature and c. 1955-1965 reprints
- Post Office motors and controls, tradæ956-1967 literature, reprints and notes
- 17 Post Office page readers, trade literature 1966
- 18 Post Office shop practice, reprints 1953-1963
- 19 Post Office spring clutches, trade literature,
 1955-1966
 reprints and notes
- 20 Post Office springs, trade literature and 1963-1966 reprints
- 21 Post Office steel conveyor pulleys, reprints 1951-1966 and notes
- 22 Post Office tolerances, reprints and notes 1962-1966
- 23 Post Office various engineering topics, 1948-1965 trade literature and reprints
- 11 24 Calder, W.W. "An Introduction to the 1944-1945 Construction of Nomographs" Association of Engineering and Ship Building Draughtsmen
- 12 1 Chaffee, R.W. "Evaluating Engineers", reprinted 1951 from Dominion Engineer
 - 2 "Engineering Models", reprints from <u>Product</u> 1961 Engineering
 - 3 <u>Postmasters Gazette</u> U.S.A., and <u>The Postmark,</u> 1952, 1953
 Ottawa with clippings

Vol.	File	Description	Date
v O ± •		DCDCT TPCTCII	Dace

- Government of Canada and its department \$935-1964 miscellaneous publications
- 5 Foreign post offices, miscellaneous publications 1951-1962
- 6 Miscellaneous press clippings and circulars 1951-1965
- 7 Post Office draft statistics for design of new
 1954
 postal facilities. See Oversize

ENGINEERING INSTITUTES OF CANADA (E.I.C.)

- 8 E.I.C. General correspondence 1967-1968
- 9 E.I.C. General correspondence 1969
- 10 E.I.C. General correspondence 1970-1979
- 11 E.I.C. Council meetings, minutes and papers 1970-1971
- 12 E.I.C. Annual meetings 1968, papers to be 1967-1968 presented, correspondence
- 13 E.I.C. Annual meeting 1969, papers to be 1969 presented, correspondence
- 14 E.I.C. Annual meeting 1970, papers to be 1970 presented, correspondence
- 15 E.I.C. Annual meeting 1970, arrangements, 1969-1970 correspondence and papers about arrangements
- 16 E.I.C. Annual meeting 1970, awards 1970 committee, papers
- 12 17 E.I.C. Annual meeting 1971, papers and 971 reports

- 18 E.I.C. Annual meeting 1973, annual report 1972-1973
- 19 E.I.C. Annual meeting 1973, reports ah 1973 papers
- 20 E.I.C. Annual meeting 1974, annual report 1973-1974
- 21 E.I.C. National Science and Engineerih@69-1970 Conference, Carleton University, 1969, minutes and related papers
- 22 E.I.C. Engineering Research Committee1969
 "National Objectives for Science and
 Technology" brief prepared for Senate
 Committee on Science Policy
- 13 1 E.I.C. Brief to the Senate Committee **b967**-1969 Science Policy, 1969, supporting papers
 - 2 E.I.C. Committee on Technical Operations,
 1960-1964
 minutes and papers
 - 3 E.I.C. Committee on Technical Operations,
 1965
 minutes and papers
 - 4 E.I.C. Committee on Technical Operations, 1966 minutes and papers
 - 5 E.I.C. Committee on Technical Operations, 1967 minutes and papers
 - 6 E.I.C. Committee on Technical Operations, 1968 minutes and papers
 - 7 E.I.C. Committee on Technical Operations, 1969 minutes and papers
 - 8 E.I.C. Committee on Technical Operations, 1970-1971

Vol. File	Description	Date

minutes and papers

- 9 E.I.C. Committee on Technical Operations/ 1972-1974 Technical Operations Board, minutes and papers
- 10 E.I.C. Committee on Technical Operations, 1967-1969 correspondence with the Institution of Mechanical Engineers, U.K.
- 13 11 E.I.C. Committee on Technical Operations, 1969

 papers concerning the response to Federal
 Task Force on Housing and Urban Development
 - 12 E.I.C. Organization Committee, revision of 1969-1970 by-laws
 - 13 E.I.C. Organization Committee, papers and 1970-1973 reports
- 14 1 E.I.C. Committee on Road Safety Research, 1968-1969 papers and correspondence
 - 2 E.I.C. Committee on Road Safety Research, 1969-1970 papers and correspondence
 - 3 E.I.C. Ontario Engineering Heritage Records 1980-1981
 Foundation and related Committees, minutes and papers
 - 4 E.I.C. Publications Committee, correspondence 1967-1972
 - 5 E.I.C. Technical Conference "New Trends in 1964-1965
 Prime Movers", Hamilton, 1965, papers
 - 6 E.I.C. Regional Technical Conferences, papers 1966-1969

Vol. File	Description	Date

- 7 E.I.C. Prairie Section, Council meetih 972
- 8 E.I.C. Region V, minutes, papers and 1968-1970 correspondence
- 9 E.I.C. Region V, minutes, papers and 1971-1973 correspondence
- 10 E.I.C. Region V, Regional Nominating 1970-1971 Committee, papers
- 11 E.I.C. Ottawa Branch, minutes, correspondence 1964-1967 and papers
- 12 E.I.C. Ottawa Branch, minutes, correspondence 1968 and papers
- 13 E.I.C. Ottawa Branch, minutes, correspondence 1969 and papers
- 14 E.I.C. Ottawa Branch, minutes, correspondence 1970 and papers
- 14 15 E.I.C. Ottawa Branch, minutes, correspondence 1971-1978 and papers
 - 16 E.I.C. Ottawa Branch, student counselling 1967-1971 project, papers
 - 17 E.I.C. Ottawa Branch, Colonel By Foundation 1969-1975
 Committee, minutes and papers
 - 18 E.I.C. Ottawa Branch, International Heat 1967 Transfer Conference, papers
 - 19 E.I.C. Life Members Organization, 1965-1974 correspondence
- 15 1 E.I.C. Life Members Organization, 1978-1982

Vol.	File	Description	Date
V О Т •	T. T.T.E.	Description	Date

- correspondence and papers
- 2 E.I.C. Life Members Organization, 1972-1979 Benevolent Fund, correspondence
- 3 E.I.C. Life Members Organization, 1978-1979 Junior Achievement, correspondence and papers
- 4 E.I.C. Association of Professional Engineers 1968 of Ontario, Joint Committee on Updating, computer course, papers and notes
- 5 E.I.C. Committees on co-ordination with 1966-1970 C.S.M.E., A.S.M.E. and others
- 6 American Institute of Physics Incorporated, 1969 constitution
- 7 Canadian Engineering Society, minutes 1968
- 8 Canadian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 1968 charter
- 9 Canadian Institute of Surveying, annual1968-1969 luncheon
- 10 Canadian Society of Civil Engineers, 1970 correspondence, papers
- 11 Canadian Society of Chemical Engineering 967 papers
- Canadian Society of Electrical Engineer \$968-1970 correspondence and papers

CANADIAN SOCIETY FOR MECHANICAL ENGINEERING (C.S.M.E.)

- 15 13 C.S.M.E. Steering Committee, minutes 1968-1969
 - 14 C.S.M.E. Steering Committee, minutes 1969-1970
 - 15 C.S.M.E. Steering Committee, papers 1968-1969
 - 16 C.S.M.E. Steering Committee, correspondence

1968-1970

- 17 C.S.M.E. Steering Committee, finances, 969-1970 correspondence
- 18 C.S.M.E. 1st-4th annual general meetings,71-1974 minutes
- 19 C.S.M.E. National Council, minutes 1970
- 20 C.S.M.E. National Council, minutes 1971
- 16 1 C.S.M.E. National Council, minutes 1972-1973
 - 2 C.S.M.E. National Council, minutes 1973-1974
 - 3 C.S.M.E. National Executive, minutes 1970-1971
 - 4 C.S.M.E. National Executive, minutes 1972-1973
 - 5 C.S.M.E. National Executive, minutes 1974-1975
 - 6 C.S.M.E. Section Executive Meetings, minutes 1974
 - 7 C.S.M.E. By-laws and constitution, 1969-1974 correspondence
 - 8 C.S.M.E. By-laws and constitution, drafts 1970-1974 and papers
 - 9 C.S.M.E. Press releases and clippings1968-1970
 - 10 C.S.M.E. Newsletters 1974-1977
 - 11 C.S.M.E. and E.I.C. membership lists 1971-1974

GENERAL REFERENCE

Vol.	File	Description	Date
16	12	McGill University, calendars	1922-1923, 1927-1928
	13 c. 1	Budden, A.N <u>Transmission Line</u> 926 published by General Electric Company, Schenectady, New York	Calculator,
	14	American Society of Mechanical Enginee: Managing Engineering Manpower	r 1 3967
	15 1967	Engineering Institute of Canada, , 1969 <u>Careers in Canada</u>	Engineering
	16	Order of Engineers of Quebec, Newslette	e l :%74-1976
	17	Lawton, F.L "Canada: an Epic of Engineering", papers	c. 1967
	18 1954	·	Maintenance
		of Plant Equipment, N.R.C. report	
	19 1968	E.I.C. and other engineering bodies, -1973 literature, catalogue and order forms	promotional
	20	Engineering Conferences, brochures	1966-1974
	21	A.S.M.E. and other bodies, publications brochures	s1,969-1972
	22 1951	National Research Council, Bibli	iography on
	TAST	Civil Defence with Special Reference to	<u>o</u>

OVERSIZE

- 17 1 Post Office draft statistics for design54 of new postal facilities
- 18 1 Sovex Ltd. Birmingham Post Office Proposed

c.1958
Sorting System, Plans (removed from vol. 8, f. 9)

LAURENTIDE POWER HOUSE

- 18 2 Laurentide Power Co. Ltd. Grand'mere Hydro-1914-1917 electric Station - Annual Report & Articles
 - 3 Laurentide Power Co. Ltd. Canadian 1921 Westinghouse Co.Ltd. - Electrical Generators, Contract
 - 4 Shawinigan Water & Power Co. Operating Dept. 1929, 1931
 Permanent Instructions
 - 5 Shawinigan Water & Power Co. <u>The Operating</u> 1931-1933 Review
 - 6 Shawinigan Water & Power Co. Operating Con-1930 vention - Papers
 - 7 Shawinigan Water & Power Co. Operating Con-1932 vention - Papers
 - 8 Shawinigan Engineering Co.Ltd. Power Engineering
 1929
 Co. Electrical Generator, Contract
 - 9 Laurentide Power House. Canada Power & Paper Corp. 1922-1932 Electric Boilers, Instructions & Reports
 - 10 Laurentide Power House. Correspondence & Memoranda Sept. 1929
 Dec. 1931

11 Laurentide Power House. Correspondence & Memoranda

Vol. File	Description	Date

Jan. 1932-

May 1933

- 12 Laurentide Power House. Electrical System Corres-1929-1933 pondence & Memoranda
- 13 Laurentide Power House. Engineering Data Notebooks n.d., 19161928
- 14 Laurentide Power House. Files, Publications & n.d.

 Drawings Listing
- 15 Laurentide Power House. History 1923-1933
- 16 Laurentide Power House. Local Operating Instructions 1930-1933
- 17 Laurentide Power House. Lubrication Memoranda & 1930-1933
 Report
- 18 Laurentide Power House. Maintenance Memoranda &
 1931
 Article
- 18 19 Laurentide Power House. Maintenance Charts 1932-1933
- - Laurentide Power House. No. 9 Generator Instal1930-1931
 lation & Alterations, Memoranda
 - 3 Laurentide Power House. Operating Problems 1928-1933
 Memoranda & Lists
 - 4 Laurentide Power House. Personnel Correspondence 1928-1930 & Memoranda

Vol.	File	Description	Date

- 5 Laurentide Power House. Product Data 1929-1930
- 6 Laurentide Power House. River & Dam Correspondence 1926-1931 & Memoranda
- 7 Laurentide Power House. Safety Reports & 1927-1931 Instructions
- 8 Laurentide Power House. Salt Velocity Method of Water 1922-1923, Measurement - Peport & Publications 1929
- 9 Laurentide Power House. Standard Forms & Charts n.d., 1930-
- 10 Laurentide Power House. Turbine Governors 1928-1930

 Memoranda & Publications
- 11 Laurentide Power House. Turbines/Generators 1932 Memoranda
- 12 Laurentide Power House. Unit Discharge Charts 1928-1931

SUBJECT FILES

- 13 Budden, A. N. Correspondence Personal 929-1933
- 14 Budden, A. N. Correspondence Technic 1934-1935
- 15 Electrical & Mechanical Engineering Articles 1930-1935
- 16 Hydraulic Laboratories. Articles & Publications 1926-1930
- 19 17 Paper Machines. Speed Interlock Articles n.d., 1921-

18 Water Measurement. Methods - Articles & Publications 1923-1933